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Long Bridge Environmental Impact Statement
DCKA-2016-Q-0048
Addendum # 1
Questions and Responses

1. On page 11 of the RFQ, the Submittal of Qualifications date is September 7, 2016. However,
page 12 of the RFQ states that the “standard Form 330 must be received...by 2:00 p.m. on August
29, 2016.” Please clarify which date is the correct Submittal of Qualifications date.

The deadline for submittal of qualifications is no later than 2:00 pm September 7, 2016.

2. On page 14 of the RFQ, the DBE subcontracting goal is 10%. However, on page 21 of the
RFQ the DBE subcontracting goal is set at 16%. Please clarify the DBE goal.

The DBE subcontracting goal is 10%.

3. Will any of the documents prepared as part of the Phase II study be made available in a
reasonable amount of time prior to the submittal deadline? If not, will there be conflict of interest
considerations in place for members of the Phase II team?

The Phase II study is ongoing. Publicly available materials are posted at http://longbridgeproject.com/ Because
the selection for this contract is qualifications-based, the team completing the Phase II study does not gain an
advantage through their knowledge of any study materials not yet in the public domain, and no member of that
team will be precluded from participating in this contract.

4. Please explain the Department’s intent to award an Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity
contract, as noted on page 8 of the RFQ. Please clarify how the Department intends to administer
the contract and the delivery of services as an IDIQ.

The District may use an indefinite-quantity contract when the precise quantity of goods or
services that will be required during the contract period, above a specified minimum, cannot
be predetermined. Any supplies and services to be furnished under this contract must be
ordered by issuance of delivery orders or task orders by the Contracting Officer. Such orders
may be issued during the term of this contract. All delivery orders or task orders are subject
to the terms and conditions of this contract. In the event of a conflict between a delivery
order or task order and this contract, the contract shall control. If mailed, a delivery order or
task order is considered "issued" when the District deposits the order in the mail. Orders
may be issued by facsimile or by electronic commerce methods

5. On page 12 of the RFQ, Section f) “Submittal Requirements” notes, “ii. Al pages shall be
oriented in such a way that no page is greater than 8.5" xI11”.” Does this include Section D:
Organizational Chart, or is it possible to submit just the chart in 117x17”-format and all other pages
in 8.5” x 11" format?

No

6. Please confirm that the proposal deadline is September 7, 2016

See answer to question 1 above.



7. Please confirm that the Rail Operations modeling files developed as part of Phase II will be made
available to the Phase IIT team.

Yes, all files developed as part of Phase 1T will be made available to the Phase III team. The Phase ITI
team may be required to sign Non-Disclosure Agreements for some of the data gathered during Phase II.

8. Schedule/Timeline/DBE
a.  Please clarify the submittal due date (and time) — Page 11 states September 7, 2016; Page 12
states August 29, 2016 at 2:00pm,

See answer to question 1 above.
b.  Please clarify the deadline date for questions on the RFQ — Page 11 states August 19, 2016;
Page 12 states “Offerors may submit questions in writing to DDOT up to 21 calendar days prior
to the submission deadline”, which would be August 17, 2016.

The deadline for submission of questions ended on August 19

¢, Please clarify the percentage required for DBE firms — Page 14 states 10%; Page 21 states
16%.

See answer to question 2 above.

9.  Submittal requirements
a. Isthere a page limit for the Letter of Submittal?

b.  Isthere a page limit for the SF 330 form?




